Pl

No. WL (Misc.)-18/Diversion/Vol-VII/ “jo% v
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimia-1, the 2 8% |14

From: . Principal CCF Wildlifeand ~ To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
CWLW. HP Shimla. Ofo Pr. CCF (HoFF) Shimla,

Subject: Thaltukhorh Stage-11 (5.00 MW) HEP in Mandi District of Himachal
Pradesh

Memo.

On the basis of field report received from Conservator of Forests, Great
Himalayan National Park, Shamshi the comments of undersigned are as under:-

i. That the proposed site does not faii within the boundary of Nargu
Wildlife Sanctuary.

2. That the distance of the proposed site from the Wildlife Sasnctuary
Nargu is 3.250 Kms and from its Eco-sensitive Zone is 3 Kins.

3. There will be no direct impact/disturbance to Flora and Fauna of the
Nargu Wildlife Sanctuary, if the above project is established.

This is for favour of information and further necessary action at your end
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